PenwELL ENERGY, INC.

1100 ARCO BUILDING
600 N. MARIENFELD OFF: (915) 683-2534
MIDLAND, TEXAS 78701 FAX: {915)683-4514

September 22, 1997
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Dear Sir or Madam:

Please, consider this our request to dually complete the subject well. The well is currently
producing from the Wolfcamp zone, perforated at 10,130° - 10,151" and the Morrow zone perforated at
12,047 - 12,053 and 12,084- - 12,089. Production is separated with a dual packer and tubing assembly as
shown on the attached packer detail and described in the attached tubing detail.

Your administrative approval of our request will be appreciated. If you have any further
questions, please, contact John Gray with Penwell Energy, Inc.

Yours truly,
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Brenda Coffman



